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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
10

SAN JOSE DIVISION
11

12 |UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, Case No. 10--00730-LHK
13 Plaintiff, PRELIMINARY JURY INSTRUCTIONS
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15 | BARBRA ALEXANDER,

16 Defendant.
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1.1 DUTY OF JURY
Jurors: You now are the juiy this case, and | want take a few minutes to tell you
something about your duties as jurargl to give you some preliminainstructions. At the end of
the trial 1 will give you more delied instructions that will comdl your deliberations. When you
deliberate, it will be your duty to weigh and to exatk all the evidence received in the case and| in
that process, to decide the facts. To the fastgou find them, you will apply the law as | give it tp
you, whether you agree with the law or not. You naestide the case soleby the evidence and the
law before you and must not be influenced by personal likes or dislike®pinions, prejudices, of
sympathy. Please do not take anything | may sapaluring the trial as indating what | think of

the evidence or what your verdictosiid be—that is entirely up to you.
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1.2 THE CHARGE—PRESUMPTION OF INNOCENCE

This is a criminal case brought by the Unif&tdtes government. The government charge

the defendant with one count@dnspiracy to commit mail fraudhd wire fraud, in violation of 18
U.S.C. § 1349 (Count One); tregn counts of mail fraud anddang and abetting the same, in

violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341, and 18 U.S.C. § ayfts Two — Fourteen); fourteen counts of wir

fraud and aiding and abetting the same, in vimhadf 18 U.S.C. § 1343, and 18 U.S.C. 8§ 2 (Cour

Fifteen — Twenty-Eight); and two counts of setias fraud and aidingnal abetting the same, in

violation of 15 U.S.C. 88 78j(b) and 78ff7 C.F.R. 88 240.10b-5 and 240.10b5-2, and 18 U.S.C.

2 (Counts Twenty-Nine and Thirty)The charges against thefeledant are contained in the
indictment. An indictment simplglescribes the charge the governi@ings against a defendant
An indictment is not evidenand does not prove anything.

The defendant has pleaded not guilty todh&rges and is presumed innocent unless and
until the government proves the defendant guatyond a reasonable doubt. In addition, the

defendant has the right to remaitent and never has to prove imeoce or to present any evideng

S

Nts

e.
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1.3 WHAT IS EVIDENCE
The evidence you are to consider @cidling what the facts are consists of:
(1) the sworn testimongf any witness;
(2) the exhibits which aneceived in evidence; and

(3) any facts to which the parties agree.
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1.4 WHAT IS NOT EVIDENCE
The following things areot evidence, and you must not cales them as evidence in
deciding the facts of this case:
(1) statements and arguments of the attorneys;
(2) questions and objeotis of the attorneys;
(3) testimony that | instkt you to disregard; and
(4) anything you may see or hear when the tosumot in session en if what you see or

hear is done or said by one of therties or by one dhe witnesses.
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1.6 RULING ON OBJECTIONS

There are rules of evidence that control wdaat be received in evidence. When a lawyer

asks a question or offers an exhibhievidence and a lawyer on théet side thinks that it is not

permitted by the rules of evidence, that lawyer may object. If | overrule the objection, the qug

may be answered or the exhibit received. Ifdtaun the objection, the qu&s) cannot be answere
or the exhibit cannot be received. Whenewaidtain an objection # question, you must ignore

the question and must not guess whatanswer would have been.

Sometimes | may order that evidence be stndkom the record and that you disregard of

ignore the evidence. That means that when yeuwleciding the case, yoaust not consider the

evidence that | told you to disregard.

bstion

j!
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which testimony not to believe. You may believe eveng a witness says, or part of it, or none

it.

1.7 CREDIBILITY OF WITNESSES

In deciding the facts in this case, you niaye to decide which testimony to believe and

In considering the testimony of amytness, you may take into account:

(1) the witness’s opportunitynd ability to see or hear &now the things testified to;
(2) the witness’s memory;

(3) the witness’s manner while testifying;

(4) the witness'’s interest in the outcome of the case, if any;

(5) the witness’s biasr prejudice, if any;

(6) whether other esdlence contradicted ¢hwitness’s testimony;

(7) the reasonableness of the witnesstrteny in light of all the evidence; and
(8) any other factors thakear on believability.

The weight of the evidence as to a fdoés not necessariliepend on the number of

witnesses who testify about it.
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1.8 CONDUCT OF THE JURY

I will now say a few words about your conduct as jurors.

First, keep an open mind throughout the taakl do not decide what the verdict should b¢
until you and your fellow jurors have completed ydetiberations at the end of the case.

Second, because you must decide this casel loabe on the evidence received in the cass
and on my instructions as to the law that appiies, must not be exposed to any other informatic
about the case or to the issuesviblves during the course of yourry duty. Thus, until the end of]
the case or unless | tell you otherwise:

Do not communicate with anyone in any vead do not let anyone else communicate wit
you in any way about the merits of the case ortangtto do with it. This includes discussing the)
case in person, in writing, by phoneeabdectronic means, via emaikxt messaging, or any Internet
chat room, blog, website or other feature. Epplies to communicatingith your fellow jurors
until I give you the case for deliberation, andgpkes to communicating with everyone else
including your family members, your employere tlmedia or press, ancetipeople involved in the
trial, although you may notify your family and your gloyer that you have been seated as a jurg
the case. But, if you are asked or approachashynway about your jurgervice or anything about
this case, you must respond that you have bedaren not to discuss the matter and to report the
contact to the court.

Because you will receive all the evidence Bgal instruction you properly may consider {
return a verdict: do not read, tgh, or listen to any news or ghia accounts or commentary about
the case or anything to do with it; do not do arseegch, such as consofjidictionaries, searching
the Internet or using other refam® materials; and do not makgyanvestigation or in any other
way try to learn abouhe case on your own.

The law requires these restrictions to enslueeparties have a famal based on the same

evidence that each party has had an opportunitgidoeas. A juror who violates these restrictions

jeopardizes the fairness of theseqaedings, and a mistrial could ritghat would require the entir

trial process to start ovelf any juror is exposed to any outsiinformation, please notify the cour

\L*4
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immediately.
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1.9 NO TRANSCRIPT AVAILABLE TO JURY
At the end of the trial you will have to k&your decision based on what you recall of the
evidence. You will not have a writtéranscript of the trial. | urggou to pay close attention to thg

testimony as it is given.

D
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1.10 TAKING NOTES
If you wish, you may take notes to help you rerber the evidence. If you do take notes,
please keep them to yourself until you and your fejlan@rs go to the jury rooro decide the case
Do not let note-taking distragbu from being attentive. Whefou leave court for recesses, your
notes should be left in the courtroom. No one will read your notes.
Whether or not you take notes, you should oglyyour own memory of the evidence. Not
are only to assist your memory.ou should not be overly influencéxy your notes or those of you

fellow jurors.

=
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1.11 OUTLINE OF TRIAL

The next phase of the trial will now begin.rdtj each side may make an opening statemg

An opening statement is not evidence. It is singplyoutline to help younderstand what that part
expects the evidence will show. A partyh@ required to make an opening statement.

The government will then present evidence and counsel for the defendant may cross-
examine. Then, if the defendant chooses to offer evidence, counsel for the government may!
examine.

After the evidence has been presented, tioenatys will make closing arguments and | wil
instruct you on the law thaipplies to the case.

After that, you will go to the juryoom to deliberate on your verdict.
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2.2 BENCH CONFERENCES AND RECESSES
From time to time during the trial, it magdome necessary for mettke up legal matters
with the attorneys privately,taier by having a conference at the bench or, when necessary, by
calling a recess.
We will do what we can to keep the numbed ¢ength of these conferences to a minimum.

may not always grant an atteyis request for a conference.
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4.13 MISSING WITNESSES
You will hear testimony regarding the gonment’s allegation that the defendant
participated in a conspiracy with other indivals, including Michael Sanson. Michael Swanson
will not testify in this trial. You should not draany inferences from this individual’s failure to

testify nor should you speculate as toatvhe would say if he testified.
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2.1 CAUTIONARY INSTRUCT ION—FIRST RECESS

We are about to take our first break. Remembnitil the trial is over, do not discuss this
case with anyone, including your fellgurors, members of your famgil people involved in the tria
or anyone else, and do not allow others to dstins case with you. Thiscludes discussing the
case in Internet chat rooms or through Intebtegs, Internet bulletin boards, emails or text
messaging. If anyone tries to communicate wah about the case, please let me know about it
immediately. Do not read, watch, or listen to aeyvs reports or other accounts about the trial g
anyone associated with it, including any onlin@imation. Do not do any research, such as
consulting dictionaries, searchitige Internet or using other reémce materials, and do not make
any investigation about the case on your own. Iineeep an open mind until all the evidence h
been presented and you have heard the argumecasiodel, my instructions on the law, and the
views of your fellow jurors.

If you need to speak with me about anything, $ingive a signed note tile clerk to give to

me.

-
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